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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: October 4, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Consideration and Public Notice of the Tahoe Truckee Education

Association's [TTEA] Initial Proposal to Tahoe Truckee Unified School
District [TTUSD] Regarding Certificated Unit Collective Bargaining
Agreement Negotiations Sessions 2023-2024

PRESENTED BY: Michael Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Resources

ACTION REQUESTED

Staff recommends that the Board approve TTEA's proposal and provide direction to staff to hold
a Public Hearing to receive public input regarding this proposal and negotiations with TTEA and
the District.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Each year, prior to negotiations, both the Tahoe Truckee Unified School District and the Tahoe
Truckee Education Association exchange Sunshine Articles identifying Articles in the Collective
Bargaining Agreement to be discussed in negotiations.

RESOURCES REQUIRED:

NA

PREPARED BY:

Cindi Friedli, Confidential Administrative Assistant for Mike Shepherd, Executive Director of
Human Resources

Attachment: TTEA Openers/Sunshine Articles/Initial Proposal



